# **Kylie Shoemake**

200 E Rabbit Cv Rd West Tawakoni, TX 75474 (903) 274-9729 Kylie.shoemake13@gmail.co m

#### **Summery**

A respectful, flexible employee with experience using patience and compassion to help alleviate worry for high stress clients, as well a good listener who works well in stressful and group settings, possessing a love for seeing the world through as many eyes as possible.

## **Experience**

# **Rockwall Community Playhouse** — The Wizard of Oz

March 2023 - May 2023 Dorothy Gale

# **Greenville Family Theatre** — *Mary Poppins*

February 2022 - July 2022

Bird Woman, Winnifred Banks US, Statue, Background Dancer, Assistant Costumer

# **Greenville Family Theatre** — Newsies

February 2021 - July 2021

Specs, Bowery Beauty, Assistant Costumer

## **Greenville Family Theatre** — Beauty and the Beast

February 2019 - July 2019

Enchantress, Babette, Silly Girl #1

## **Aspire Drama Group** — Tribute to Peter Pan

September 2019 - November 2019

Tinker Bell

# **Lionsgate** — American Underdoq

March 2021

**Background Actor** 

#### **EDUCATION**

High School Diploma, vocal training, community theater, musical theater dance classes, and drama classes

#### **SKILLS**

Acting, singing, group work, client service, client relationship, active listening, valid Texas drivers license, sewing, works well with animals, works well with children, legal documentation, storytelling, character building, communication, good work ethic, fast learner

#### Language

English